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HCO002703-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David M 
28 February 2005 12:34 

L._._.~._A.._._._i Niven, Nigel 
Investigation into Deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Mr PHILIP 

A note to acknowledge your letter of 25th January 2005, received in my office on 8th 
February..requesting limited disclosure of the DEVINE case to the GMC in pursuit of disciplinary 
investigation/proceedings.. 
I met with Counsel for Hampshire Police Michael FORSTER on the 17th February..and await his 
advice in respect of the request. 
I hope to be able to reply within a couple of weeks. 

David WILLIAMS 
Detective Superintendent. 
Hampshire Police. 


